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From: Baxter, Ciare
Sent: 25 October 2004 16:14

To: Gowdy, Clive: Campbeli, Dr Henrietta; Carson, Ian: Maguire, Philip

ce:  ‘com.shannon

Subject: FW: Lucy Crawford

More questions from Trevor Birney.

----- Original Message-----

From: Trevor Birney [mai!te:tbirney_
Sent: 25 October 2004 15:57

To: ‘Baxter, Clare’

Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford

..  Clare,
| Can I ask the foliowing questions of the Department?
1. What is the Minister's answer to the Ferguson family, who've called for a public inquiry and the
Immediate resignation of the CMO?
2. Does the Department stand by the CMO's analysis of what caused the deaths of Adam Strain,
Lucy Crawford and Raychel Ferguson?
3. Does the Department still support the Chief Executive at the Sperrin Lakeland Trust, Hugh Miils,
given that he covered up the death of Lucy?
Cheers.
Trevor.
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